

**Addendum 03/2012 of Metheringham, Sots Hole and Tanvats Parish Council
Meeting held on Tuesday 31st July 2012 at 7.30pm in the Village Hall**

Announcements: The Chairman made a number of announcements relating to fire alarms, exits and conduct during the meeting.

Police Present: PCSO Carol Daman- Willems arrived at the meeting at 7.41pm.

Public Present: Nick Byatt

1. Police Report

PCSO Carol Daman-Willems was present at the meeting and gave the police report. During the period 26/06/2012 and 31/07/2012 there have been 2 crimes recorded, which relate to: 2 – reports of theft.

2. Public Forum

Nick Byatt Chairman of the Metheringham Community Skate Park group was present and gave an update on the progress of the group. Quotations have been obtained and funding applications are being completed. An offer of some mobile skate equipment has been followed up and the group was willing to donate to MPC. The Clerk is to provide details to Nick Byatt.